444

Snohomish County

County Executive's Office
M/S #407
3000 Rockefeller Avenue

MEMORANDUM Everett, WA 98201
(425) 388-3460
FAX (425) 388-3434

TO: Council Chair Stephanie Wright
FROM: County Executive Dave Somers
RE: Arts Commission Re-Appointment
DATE: September 21, 2021

| am pleased to recommend the re-appointment of:

Colin Cole - to his second term on the Snohomish County Arts Commission,
term expires 7/1/25.

As background, the Arts Commission was created in 2004 to propose and oversee a
county-wide arts program. The arts commission serves as an advisory board and makes
recommendations regarding the purchase and commissioning of public art and the
promotion of cultural arts in Snohomish County.

Mr. Cole is currently the Chair of the Commission, is a actor, and would like to continue
serving his community. He brings a wealth of experience and valuable perspective to the
important work of the commission.

Pursuant to SCC 2.03.030, | am pleased to recommend Colin’s re-appointment.

Thank you for your consideration.



